From: Suzette Sibble

To: Carla Byrd; Tammy L. Good

Cc: Greg Harrison; Brian Donovan; George Buenaventura; Christopher Schlageter; Tammy Thompkins; Allison
Feurtado; Kelvin Stansberry; Cindy Lawrence; Danielle Thorpe; Jeff Lantz

Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators Emergency Procurement

Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 12:09:19 PM
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RE City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators.msq

The City Manager has approved proceeding with the emergency procurement process, subject to
City Commission ratification in January.

From: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>

Cc: Suzette Sibble <Suzette.Sibble@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter
<Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tammy Thompkins <Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com>;
Allison Feurtado <Allison.Feurtado@copbfl.com>; Kelvin Stansberry
<Kelvin.Stansberry@copbfl.com>; Cindy Lawrence <Cindy.Lawrence@copbfl.com>; Danielle Thorpe
<Danielle.Thorpe@copbfl.com>

Subject: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators Emergency Procurement

Thank you, Tammy.

Once | receive approval from the City Manager authorizing me in writing to execute this emergency
procurement in accordance with the City’s Ordinance 32.48, then, Purchasing can begin its process.
I am including all stakeholders so that everyone can work simultaneously on their respective parts to
eliminate any delays with processing the PO once the City Manager’s approval is received for this
emergency.

Purchasing can address the Naviline comment to process the PO to expedite delay so no worry
there. We got you Tammy G. with addressing the requisition once Purchasing receives the required
documents.

In regards to taking this emergency procurement to be ratified by Commission, below is a link which
shows an example of one that was previously presented to Commission by Purchasing and all

attachments so | will be working with the requesting department (you) like with this example.

S:\Purchasing\Examples\Emergency Procurement Example\Emergency Procurement Relcaim System

Expansion\Utilities Department

Hi Alison and Kelvin,

Please assist with the override for account number 472-4710-545-6410, if needed, so once approval
is received by City Manager, Purchasing can generate and dispatch a PO. (Attachment 1: Mowery
Elevator Scope & Quote in amount of $388,875)
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Agreement for Elevator Functional Restoration at the City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage 2

PART 1-GENERAL

1.01 This proposal covers the functional restoration of Two (2) hydraulic elevators located at the 3460
NE 3 St. Pompano Beach, FL 33062. All work will be performed in a workmanlike manner and will include
all work and material as specified herein. In all cases where a device or part of equipment is herein referred
to in a singular number, itis intended that such reference will apply to as many such devices as are required
to complete this installation.

1.02 All work will be performed in accordance with the most applicable edition of the National Safety

Code for Elevators, Dumbwaiters, Escalators, and Moving Walks (ASME A17.1), ANSI A117.1 Barrier Free
Code as pertaining to Passenger Elevators, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the National
Electrical Code, and/or such State and Local elevator codes as may be applicable. Subject to existing
conditions.

1.03 Drawings. Mowrey Elevator will prepare drawings and/or cut sheets at company's sole discretion,
showing the general arrangement of the elevator equipment.

1.04 Permits, taxes and licenses. All applicable sales and use taxes, permit fees and licenses, as of
the date bids are taken, will be paid for by Mowrey Elevator. The permits are pulled by Mowrey Elevator.

1.05 Wiring Diagrams. Two (2) complete sets of wiring diagrams will be furnished to the Purchaser.

1.06 Warranty. Mowrey Elevator will provide a one-year warranty only on the equipment that is
changed Mowrey Elevator.

PART 2-EQUIPMENT AND SUMMARY OF WORK

QUANTITY: TWO (2)

STOPS: FIVE (5)

OPENINGS: FIVE (5)

CAPACITY: RETAIN

SPEED: RETAIN

POWER SUPPLY: RETAIN

LOGIC CONTROL: NEW MICROPROCESSOR BY ELEVATOR CONTROLS
WIRING: NEW

TRAVELING CABLE: NEW

FIXTURES: NEW BY MOWREY ELEVATOR

CAR ENCLOSURE: RETAIN

ENTRANCES: RETAIN

DOORS: NEW BY MOWREY ELEVATOR

DOOR EQUIPMENT: NEW BY GAL MANUFACTURING

CAR SIZE: RETAIN

PLATFORM: RETAIN

CLEAR INSIDE: RETAIN

TRAVEL: RETAIN

JACK: RETAIN B, NEW A BY MOWREY ELEVATOR

PUMPING UNIT:

RETAIN
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Agreement for Elevator Functional Restoration at the City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage 3

PART 3- FUNCTIONAL RESTORATION EQUIPMENT FEATURES.

3.01 MICROPROCESSOR BASED CONTROLLER: New state-of-the-art microprocessor-based
programmable logic solid state controls will be provided with the following features:

3.01.1 Fire Service per national and local code requirements.
3.01.2 Two-way leveling.

3.01.3  All ADA compliant features.

3.02.4  Inspection operation

3.02 DUPLEX SELECTIVE COLLECTIVE OPERATION: Control of the elevator will be automatic in
operation by means of push buttons in the car numbered to correspond to floors served, for registered car
stops by "up-down" push buttons at each immediate landing and "call" push buttons at terminal landings.
The momentary pressing of one of more buttons will dispatch the car to the designated landings in the order
in which the landings are reached by the car, irrespective of the sequence in which the buttons are pressed.
Each landing call will be cancelled when answered. When the car is traveling in the up direction, it will stop
at all floors for which car buttons or "up” hall buttons have been pressed; it will not stop at floors when
"down" buttons only have been pressed, unless the stop for that floor has been registered by a car button,
or unless the down call is at the highest floor for which any buttons have been pressed. Likewise, the
pressing of an "up" button when the car is traveling in the down direction will not stop the car unless the
stop for that floor has been registered by a car button, or unless the up call is the lowest for which any
button has been pressed. When the car has responded to its highest or lowest stop, and stops are
registered for the opposite direction, its direction of travel will reverse automatically and it will then answer
the calls registered for that direction. Should both up and down calls be registered for an immediate

floor, only the call corresponding to the direction in which the car is traveling will be cancelled upon the
stopping of the car at landing. An adjustable time delay shall be provided so that after the car has stopped
in response to a hall button, the entering passenger may register his car button before the car will reverse
to answer calls in the opposite direction.

3.03 FIREMAN SERVICE AND OTHER STANDARD FEATURES: The Fireman Service Operation
and normal operating features are to be incorporated in accordance with the American National Standard
Safety Code (ANSI A17.1)

3.04 CAB ENCLOSURE: Retain existing finishes. Furnish and install new vinyl finish flooring. Color
to be selected by owner. If damage is found to the existing sub floor after the existing finish flooring is
removed. A pre-approved change order will be needed for new sub flooring.

3.05 CAR FIXTURES: NEW CAR OPERATING PANELS: The existing car operating panel will be
replaced with a new #4 stainless steel panel accommodating all features provided by the new
microprocessor-based controls. The new car operating panel will be provided with required push buttons,
fire service signage, one (1) proximity edge, emergency lighting and Braille as well as position indicator.

3.06 ALARM BELL: An emergency alarm bell will be connected to a plainly marked pushbutton in
the car operating panel and to the battery-operated emergency car light device.

3.07 HALL FIXTURES: LANDING BUTTONS: New #4 stainless steel flush mounted hall pushbutton
fixtures will be installed. The hall push button fixture at the main fire service floor will include the fire
service signage and key switch. New fixtures shall be mounted on wall adjacent to the elevator door. Hall
position indicators at 15t floor only. Hall lanterns at floors 2 thru 4.
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3.08 DOOR EQUIPMENT: New GAL type hall and cab door equipment.
Complete GAL Cab door package to include:
e Cab door operator, motor, music box, limit operation, single speed door track and all linkage

arms

hanger rollers per cab door panel

door gibbs per cab door panel

clutch assembly with linkages

cab door gate switch device

Complete GAL Hall door packages to include:

e hangers rollers per door panel door gibbs per door panel

e pick up roller assemblies with linkage

e closing devices

o fire bars

e hall door interlocking devices

¢ single speed door tracks

3.09 HOISTWAY ENTRANCES: RETAIN

3.10 WIRING: All hoistway, machine room and car wiring, will be replaced to fulfill the requirements
of the new microprocessor controls. New duct and flexible connections necessary for the proper
installation of the new control equipment will be provided as necessary. A new traveling cable will be
provide and install.

3.11 CAR TOP INSPECTION STATION: A new car top inspection station with an "emergency stop"
switch and constant pressure "up-down" direction buttons will be installed. The station will make the
normal operating devices inoperative and give the inspector complete control of the elevator.

3.13 DOORS: New galvanneal core hall & cab doors with a #4 stainless steel finish.
3.14 PUMPING UNIT: RETAIN

3.15 CYLINDER REPLACEMENT ON A CAR ONLY

1. Mowrey Elevator is not responsible for oil spills or contamination of ground or water due to cylinder
leaking.

2. Mowrey Elevator is not responsible for flooding due to pit or building being below ground water line
(level). Mowrey Elevator will not be responsible for any water intrusion of any kind.

4, Work shall proceed as follows:
a) Protect lobby
b) Hang the car

C) Chip concrete around cylinder

d) Isolate oil line

e) Pull piston from cylinder

f) Pull old cylinder

0) Remove oil from old cylinder and contain it in drums
h) Cut up and remove old cylinder

i) Set up drill rig

) Re-drill hole and correct out of plumb condition
k) Install new cylinder

)] Plumb, backfill, and grout

m) Install new piston & piston head

n) Hook up oil line
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Agreement for Elevator Functional Restoration at the City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage 5

11.

0) Fill cylinder with oil
p) Attach car to jack
q) Remove all rigging

r Place car back in service

S) Remove all residue, old grout (cement), oil dry, drilling residue, oil, etc.

t) Clean pit and work area around elevator, lobbies, machine room, parking lot, sidewalks,
etc.

Please note, due to the information provided to Mowrey Elevator regarding an old lift
station that is located under the elevator hoistways. The following actions and possible
work by others has to be added to this proposal.

Mowrey Elevator will be performing the following specific actions during this complete
hole correction and cylinder replacement project.

Mowrey Elevator will drive a 24” casing over the existing casing that is in the ground along with
over the cylinder. This casing will be driven down to the top of the lift station.

At this point Mowrey Elevator will remove the existing cylinder and casing.

If Mowrey Elevator discovers that there is no casing under the lift station, Mowrey Elevator will
then drive a 16” casing all the way down, through the center of the 24” casing, to the bottom of
the well hole.

If casing is found under the lift station, knowing that any casing in this area is out of plumb. At this
point, Mowrey will need call in a coring company to enlarge the holes at the top and bottom of this
lift station to 22”. This will be necessary to allow Mowrey Elevator to install a new casing plumb all
the way down to the proper depth. This coring company can utilize the 24” casing that Mowrey
Elevator will be installing to the top of this lift station.

It must be stated that clearly there is a lot of unknown issues here so if Mowrey Elevator
encounters any unforeseen obstacles, additional fees or costs may be required. Mowrey Elevator
will immediately contact the City of Pompano if this situation occurs.

Mowrey Elevator will be responsible for protecting the building décor in and around work area and
the direct route from parking lot to work area (side walk, etc). Various materials will be used to
cover the walls and floors as needed.

We must be made aware of the following:

a. Any special conditions (hours we may work, noise concerns, etc.)
b. Location of machine room (roof top, basement or remote).

c. Property manager, keys to machine room or access

Welding in an enclosed area will set off fire alarms. It is your responsibility to make arrangements
with your smoke detector system and/or your fire department or management team, to notify of
possibility of triggering fire alarms.

In the event litigation is necessary to enforce any term of this agreement, or to collect any amounts
due and owing jurisdiction and venue shall be in the fourteenth judicial circuit, Broward County,
Florida.

Under the terms of this contract for drilling/cylinder work, Mowrey Elevator will not be responsible
for liguidated damages on any project or scope of work. Furthermore, Mowrey will not be
responsible or liable for any project completion dates nor will Mowrey be subject to back charges
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for the delay of any project completion, no matter the cause of the delay. Drilling and cylinder work
cannot provide a guaranteed date of completion due to unknown conditions to be found
underground while drilling or working with a previously drilled hole, thus Mowrey cannot and will
not be responsible under this agreement for any said damages. These terms are a company policy
and are non-negotiable.

12. We will require a representative of the owner to come to the job site once the work has been
completed in order to inspect the job site work area, pit, machine room, etc. and to have the
representative inspect the elevator to insure there is not any damage to the elevator, verify that the
jack is quiet and that the elevator is running normal. We will require that the representative sign
off on contract that work is satisfactory and complete.

PART 4-INSTALLATION SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE

4.01 All work will be performed during regular working hours of regular working days as is customary
in the elevator industry.

4.02 The elevator will be out of service in the performance of the work specified.
4.03 Prior to commencing work, a work schedule will be submitted to the Purchaser.
PART 5-TESTS

5.01 Emergency fire service. Perform Phase | and Phase |l Fire Service tests to conform to applicable
codes.

5.02 Test reports. Completed test reports will be provided to the Purchaser.

5.03 All required tests are to be performed during the regular working hours of the elevator trade.
Should the Purchaser require these tests to be performed outside the regular working hours, there will be
an additional cost to the quoted contract amount.

PART 6-CLEAN UP AND PURCHASER INSPECTION

6.01 Clean up. Mowrey Elevator will remove all debris resulting from the work on this contract. In
addition, we will remove from the project site all equipment and unused or removed materials and restore
building and premises to a neat, clean appearance.

6.02 Inspection. All materials and workmanship will be subject to inspection or testing. The Purchaser
will have the right to reject defective or inferior material or workmanship installed under this contract and
may require the correction of such without additional cost to the Purchaser.

PART 7-WORK NOT INCLUDED

The following work is not included unless specifically addressed in this proposal, and is conditional upon
the proper performance of such work by the General Contractor, Owner, Owner's Representative, or
other Subcontractors.

A legal hoistway, properly framed and enclosed, and including a pit of proper depth provided with ladder,
sump pump, lights, access doors and waterproofing, as required. Removal of water in pit(s). Legal
machine room, adequate for the elevator equipment, including floors, trap doors, gratings, foundations,
lighting, ventilation and heat to maintain the room at an ambient temperature of 50 degrees F. minimum
(90 degrees maximum). Adequate supports and overhead sheaves (if furnished). If adjacent hoistways
are utilized, divider beams at suitable points shall be provided for guide rail bracket support. Should
additional weight need to be added to the counterweight to balance the cabs, there would be an
additional charge added to the contract amount.
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Cutting and patching of walls, floors, etc. and removal of such obstructions as may be necessary for
proper installation of the elevator. Pockets or blockouts for signal fixtures.

Suitable connections from the power main to each controller and signal equipment feeders as required,
including necessary circuit breakers and fused mainline disconnect switches per N.E.C. Suitable power
supply capable of operating the new elevator equipment under all conditions. Wiring to controller for call
lighting. (Per N.E.C. Articles 620-22 and 620-51), Electric power without charge, for construction,
testing and adjusting of the same characteristics as the permanent supply. A means to automatically
disconnect the mainline and the emergency power supply to the elevator prior to the application of water
in the elevator machine room will be furnished by the electrical contractor. This means shall not be self-
resetting. Wiring and conduit from life safety panel or any other monitor station to elevator machine room
or suitable connection point in hoistway. Electrical service.

All related work including (but not limited to) heat and smoke sensing devices at elevator lobbies on each
floor, machine room, and hoistways(where applicable), with normally open dry contracts terminating at a
properly marked terminal in the elevator controller. A code compliant Life Safety Communication system
of suitable dedicated telephone connection to each elevator controller (must be a dedicated line and
monitored 24 hours). Instrument in cab by others. Telephone lines and hookup is by others. Emergency
power supply with a dry set of contacts which close 20 seconds prior to the transfer from normal power to
emergency power or from emergency power to normal power whether in test mode or normal operating
conditions. Automatic time delay transfer switch and auxiliary contacts with wiring to the designated
elevator controller. Electrical cross connections between elevator machine rooms for emergency power
purposes are to be provided by others. Any governmentally required safety provisions not directly
involved for elevator installation. All painting, except as otherwise specified, temporary elevator service
prior to completion and acceptance of complete installation. Furnishing, installing and maintaining the
required fire rating of elevator hoistway walls, including the penetration of firewall by elevator fixture
boxes, is not the responsibility of the elevator contractor.

PART 8 - PRICING, TERMS OF PAYMENT, SIGNATURE PAGE
8.01 Total contract amount is $388,875.00. This quote is good for ninety days.

8.02 The terms of payment are: 35% UPON ACCEPTANCE, 35% UPON MANNING JOB,
30% UPON JOB COMPLETION (NOTE: DEPOSITS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE)

8.03  Manufacturing lead times are as follows:
1. Modernization manufacturing is 14-16 weeks. The actual work timeframe is 4 weeks per
elevator.
2. Cylinder manufacturing is 10-12 weeks. The actual wok timeframe is unable to be determined.

8.04 Acceptance
Signature Signature
Andrew Grabin, Sales Manager
Print Name and Title Print Name and Title
December 13t 2022
Date Date
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RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators

		From

		Carla Byrd

		To

		Tammy L. Good

		Cc

		Tammy Thompkins

		Recipients

		Tammy.Good@copbfl.com; Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com



Hi Tammy,



Don’t worry.  Tammy T. and I will work through this together.  



 



Hi Tammy T.,



Please refer below and let’s discuss first thing. 



 



Thank you,



 



 







 



 



 



From: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 6:06 PM
To: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>
Subject: Fwd: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators



 



Carla, can you ask Suzette to enter the req?



 



Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android



  _____  


From: Missy Stanley <Missy.Stanley@copbfl.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:59:47 PM
To: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>; Shameka Wright <Shameka.Wright@copbfl.com>
Cc: John Sfiropoulos <John.Sfiropoulos@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators 



 



Neither Meka or I have access to this account. It’s the Pier’s operating budget account, so someone in Parks or at the Pier will have access.







 



 



 



Missy Stanley



Department Head Secretary



Engineering Department



1201 NE 5th Ave



Pompano Beach, FL 33060



Ph: 954-786-4506



Fax: 954-786-4028



Email: missy.stanley@copbfl.com







 



City of Pompano Beach Hours of Operation:



Monday-Thursday 7am-6pm



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



"Do what you do so well, that people can’t resist telling others about you.”



 



From: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:41 PM
To: Missy Stanley <Missy.Stanley@copbfl.com>; Shameka Wright <Shameka.Wright@copbfl.com>
Cc: John Sfiropoulos <John.Sfiropoulos@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>
Subject: FW: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators



 



 



Can either of you PLEASE enter this req today? 



Please use 472-4710-545-6410. Carla is expecting this req. 



 



 



 



Tammy Good, PMP, CGC, LEED AP



CIP Manager 



Engineering Department



1201 NE 5th Avenue



Pompano Beach, FL 33060



O. 954-786-5512



C. 954-650-7783



tammy.good@copbfl.com



 







 



“Pleasure in the job puts perfection in the work.” ARISTOTLE



 



From: andrew <andrew@mowreyelevator.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:36 PM
To: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators



 



Great news, we are looking forward to getting this project going. I have attached the revised proposal. 



 



Thank You,



 



Andrew Grabin



New Construction and Service Sales Manager



Mowrey Elevator Co Inc.



3300 SW 50th Avenue



Davie, FL 33314



Off 954-581-8900 x 112



Fax 954-583-1119



Andrew@mowreyelevator.com



www.mowreyelevator.com







Want to learn more about Mowrey Elevator?



Http://Vimeo.com/40049100



 



From: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:20 PM
To: andrew <andrew@mowreyelevator.com>; Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators



 



OK, I appreciate this. Please provide a revised proposal and I’ll have you a po tomorrow. Let’s do business!



 



 



 



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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:51 PM
To: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators



 



Tammy,



 



We can come down on the pricing. Unfortunately, we can not lower it to the level you have requested. As you know we are in very volatile times in regards to pricing from manufacturers and raw materials. However, we can drop the price down to $388,875.00 and can hold the pricing for the duration of project for the work within the scope. Please let us know if you should have any questions. 



 



Thank You,



 



Andrew Grabin



New Construction and Service Sales Manager



Mowrey Elevator Co Inc.



3300 SW 50th Avenue



Davie, FL 33314



Off 954-581-8900 x 112



Fax 954-583-1119



Andrew@mowreyelevator.com



https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f8050a76/hhJsZMJYlEmfqjXRAlExPg?u=http://www.mowreyelevator.com/







Want to learn more about Mowrey Elevator?



https://link.edgepilot.com/s/4eb6d2b1/I4wOH8FnAU6eDM_c9AuJHQ?u=http://vimeo.com/40049100



 



From: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:41 PM
To: andrew <andrew@mowreyelevator.com>; Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators



 



Andrew/Tim- I have presented your proposal to the city manager’s office. Is there any way you can come down on your pricing, even if it’s 6%-8%, as my finance staff is scrambling to find the full amount of your proposal. You will have a po in hand tomorrow if you can work with me a bit… 



 



 



 



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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:06 PM
To: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators



 



EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL ADDRESS as legitimate and know the contents are safe.
 



 



Tammy & Chris,



 



It was pleasure meeting you both this morning. I have attached the revised proposal with the following changes:



 



1.	Manufacturers listed on page 2.

2.	Flooring added on page 3, section 3.04.

3.	A car cylinder work on page 4, section 3.15.

4.	Lead times on page 7, section 8.03



 



Please review and let us know if you have any questions.



 



Thank You,



 



Andrew Grabin



New Construction and Service Sales Manager



Mowrey Elevator Co Inc.



3300 SW 50th Avenue



Davie, FL 33314



Off 954-581-8900 x 112



Fax 954-583-1119



Andrew@mowreyelevator.com



https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f7a9aad2/GpuI7vlYnUK_m8MPRDsovg?u=http://www.mowreyelevator.com/







Want to learn more about Mowrey Elevator?



https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d7e16d0a/_MhWa5uZrk2H1bO0NvVdiw?u=http://vimeo.com/40049100
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Hi Cindy and Danielle,

Please assist with locating the Risk Management approved certificate of insurance for Mowery
Elevator who currently handles the maintenance and inspection of elevators (Attachment 1: Mowery
Elevator).

Because this is an emergency, | am here to assist in any way.

Thank you,

cid:image022.jpg@01D778EB.AD3BBCEO

From: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd @copbfl.com>

Cc: Christopher Schlageter <Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>
Subject: FW: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators

Carla- Please find the final draft proposal, which includes some very minor changes relative to
replacing the flooring material in the cabs, no change in price. When might we expect this PO? ...

Tammy Good, PMP, CGC, LEED AP
CIP Manager

Engineering Department

1201 NE 5th Avenue

Pompano Beach, FL 33060

0. 954-786-5512

C. 954-650-7783

tammy.good@copbfl.com

untitled

“Pleasure in the job puts perfection in the work.” ARISTOTLE


mailto:Tammy.Good@copbfl.com
mailto:Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com
mailto:Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com
mailto:tammy.good@copbfl.com

From: andrew <andrew@mowreyelevator.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:34 AM
To: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good @copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter

<Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators

Tammy & Chris

Attached is the revised proposal removing the flooring exclusion. Please let me know if you should
need anything else.

Thank You,

Andrew Grabin
New Construction and Service Sales Manager
Mowrey Elevator Co Inc.

3300 SW 50" Avenue

Davie, FL 33314

Off 954-581-8900 x 112

Fax 954-583-1119
Andrew@mowreyelevator.com

Www.mowreyelevator.com

Want to learn more about Mowrey Elevator?
Http://Vimeo.com/40049100

From: andrew
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:36 PM
To: 'Tammy L. Good' <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter

<Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators

Great news, we are looking forward to getting this project going. | have attached the revised
proposal.

Thank You,

Andrew Grabin
New Construction and Service Sales Manager
Mowrey Elevator Co Inc.

3300 SW 50" Avenue
Davie, FL 33314


mailto:andrew@mowreyelevator.com
mailto:Tammy.Good@copbfl.com
mailto:Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com
mailto:timjr@mowreyelevator.com
mailto:Andrew@mowreyelevator.com
http://www.mowreyelevator.com/
http://vimeo.com/40049100
mailto:Tammy.Good@copbfl.com
mailto:Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com
mailto:timjr@mowreyelevator.com

Off 954-581-8900 x 112
Fax 954-583-1119

Andrew@mowreyelevator.com

www.mowrevelevator.com

Want to learn more about Mowrey Elevator?
Http://Vimeo.com/40049100

From: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:20 PM
To: andrew <andrew@mowreyelevator.com>; Christopher Schlageter

<Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators

OK, | appreciate this. Please provide a revised proposal and I'll have you a po tomorrow. Let’s do
business!

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
To: Tammy L. Good <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com>; Christopher Schlageter

<Christopher.Schlageter@copbfl.com>; Tim Mowrey Jr. <timjr@mowreyelevator.com>
Subject: RE: City of Pompano Pier Parking Garage Elevators

Tammy,

We can come down on the pricing. Unfortunately, we can not lower it to the level you have
requested. As you know we are in very volatile times in regards to pricing from manufacturers and


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

raw materials. However, we can drop the price down to $388,875.00 and can hold the pricing for the
duration of project for the work within the scope. Please let us know if you should have any
questions.

Thank You,

Andrew Grabin
New Construction and Service Sales Manager
Mowrey Elevator Co Inc.

3300 SW 50" Avenue
Davie, FL 33314

Off 954-581-8900 x 112
Fax 954-583-1119

Andrew@mowreyelevator.com
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f8050a76/hhJsZMJYIEmfajXRAIEXPg?

u=http://www.mowreyelevator.com/

Want to learn more about Mowrey Elevator?
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/4eb6d2b1/I4AwOH8FnAU6eDM_c9AuJHQ?
u=http://vimeo.com/40049100

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

Andrew/Tim- | have presented your proposal to the city manager’s office. Is there any way you can
come down on your pricing, even if it's 6%-8%, as my finance staff is scrambling to find the full
amount of your proposal. You will have a po in hand tomorrow if you can work with me a bit...

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

EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's

EMAIL ADDRESS as legitimate and know the contents are safe.

Tammy & Chris,

It was pleasure meeting you both this morning. | have attached the revised proposal with the
following changes:

1. Manufacturers listed on page 2.

2. Flooring added on page 3, section 3.04.

3. Acar cylinder work on page 4, section 3.15.
4. Lead times on page 7, section 8.03

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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f7a9aad2/Gpul7viYnUK_m8MPRDsovg?
u=http://www.mowrevyelevator.com/
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Want to learn more about Mowrey Elevator?
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d7e16d0a/ MhWa5uZrk2H1bOONvVdiw?
u=http://vimeo.com/40049100
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destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will
be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the
destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.


https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d7e16d0a/_MhWa5uZrk2H1bO0NvVdiw?u=http://vimeo.com/40049100
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d7e16d0a/_MhWa5uZrk2H1bO0NvVdiw?u=http://vimeo.com/40049100

